Approved Gov erning Body Minutes — Meeting 38 (29t March 2023)

CLLSOOM TEENEOUAOCHTA
SHALE ATHA CUATH

T :
DUBLIN

Technological University Dublin Governing Body

MINUTES

MEETING 38:

PRESENT:

APOLOGIES:

IN ATTENDANCE:

SECRETARIAT:

DOCUMENTATION:

Wednesday 29t March 2023 (10.00 — 13.00)

Dr C Larkin (Chair), Professor D FitzPatrick (President), Dr N Burns, Dr M Carr, MrJ Grant, Ms P Kelly,
Dr E Maher, Ms C Clune-Mulvaney, Mr C O'Donovan, Dr S O'Shaughnessy, Ms A O'Toole, Ms M Ryan

Electronic Attendance:
Ms E Carroll, Dr C Duffy, Ms J Perez,

Ms V Bistany, Mr B Jordan, Ms L Kavanagh

Ms B Elliott (University Secretary & Head of Governance and Compliance)

Ms J Boyer (Vice President, Sustainability) [Agenda ltem 38.B.02]

Ms O McEvoy (Procurement Manager) [Agenda Items 38.C.01/02, 38.D.01]

Mr D Murphy (Chief Operations Officer), Mr C Whelan (Head of Finance) [Agenda Items 38.C.03/04, 38.D.01]

Ms'Y Cooke, Ms S Donovan

Circulated priorto meeting
Draft Agenda Governing Body Meeting 38 (29t March 2023)
Draft Minutes - Governing Body Meeting 37 (22nd February 2023)
Governing Body Action Log (29t March 2023)
Correspondence: Unsanctioned payments in Higher Education Instuions (9t March 2023)
Correspondence: HEA 2023 Recurrent Grant Allocation (9t March 2023)
Regulatory & Sector Update: HEA Bullen No 1 (March 2023)
Regulatory & Sector Update: Commencement of the Protected Disclosures (Amendment) Act 2022
University Executive Report (29t March 2023)
Strategic Plan Report - Climate Acfion Plan Presentation
Procurement Confract — HEAnet on behalf of Public Sector Bodies (Micromail Ltd)
Procurement of a Multmodal Microscope
TU Dublin Draft Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) policy
Draft Programmes and Budgets 2023 — 2025
Transiional Arrangements for Governing Body Membership (HEA Act 2022) Cover Sheet
Draft DFHERIS Submission Pack Covering Letier (22.03.2023)
Draft Procedures for the Appointment/Re-Constituton of Governing Body for TU Dublin
e APPENDIX A - Draft TU Dublin Governing Body Select Committee Terms of Reference
e APPENDIX B - Draft TU Dublin Governing Body Members Competency Framework
e APPENDIX C - Draft TU Dublin Governing Body Chairperson Competency Framework
e APPENDIX D - Draft TU Dublin Governing Body Staff Election Regulations of Staff Members
17.  Management Response to OD Procurement
18.  University Seal Register Report
19.  Academic Council Membership 2023
20. Draft Schedule of Governing Body Meetings 2023-2025
21. Appendix 38.A.07 — Correspondence: HEA 2023 Recurrent Grant Allocation (9t March 2023)
22.  Appendix 38.B.01 - University Execufive Report (29t March 2023)
23.  Appendix 38.B.02 - Strategic Plan Report — Climate Action Plan Presentation
24, Appendix 38.C.01 - Procurement Confract — HEAnet on behalf of Public Sector Bodies (Micromail Ltd)
25.  Appendix 38.C.03 - TU Dublin Draf Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) policy
26. Appendix 38.C.04 - Draft Programmes and Budgets 2023 — 2025
27.  Appendix 38.C.05a — Transional Arrangements for Governing Body Membership (HEA Act 2022)
a) Approved DFHERIS/IUA Principles Document (HEA Act 2022)
b) Summary lising of Governing Body members responses
c) HEA ACT 2022 Extracts [S90 & S91] Governing Body Membership and Transitional Arrangements for
Membership and Chairperson of Governing Body

. s s s s s

1of9



Approved Gov eming Body Minutes — Meeting 38 (29th March 2023)

28.  Appendix 38.D.01 — Management Response fo OD Procurement
29. Appendix 38.E.01 — Academic Council Membership 2023

CLLSOON TECNEOURIOOTA
SHALE ATHA CLIATH
u TEOON0GCAL
CNVERSITY RSN

30. Appendix 38.E.02 — Academic Council Report - Meefing 20 (21stFebruary 2023)

31, Appendix 38.E.03 — ARC Report — Meefing 30 (8t March 2023)
32. Appendix 38.E.04 — EDIC Report — Meefing 15 (1stMarch 2023)
33.  Appendix 38.E.05 - FPC Report — Meefng 18 (20t March 2023)

34 Appendix 38.E.06 — Academic Council Minutes — Meefing 19 (7t December 2022)

35, Appendix 38.E.07 — EDIC Minutes — Meefing 14 (7t November 2022)
36.  Appendix 38.E.08 — FPC Minutes — Meeing 17 (10th January 2023)

DOCUMENTATION: Circulated at the meeting

| REF
|

38.A.01

38.A.02

38.A03

38.A.04

38.A.05

38.A.06
38.A.07

38.A.08

No documentation was tabled at this meeting.

ITEM
Section A - Standard ltems

WELCOME, ATTENDANCE AND APOLOGIES
The Chair welcomed everyoneand nofed full attendance for this meefing.

MEETING AGENDA
The Agenda for the meefing, as had been circulated, was approved and adopted subject o taking
Agenda ltem [38.C.05] in advance of Agenda Item [38.C.01].

DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
The Chair noted there were no conflicts of inferest declared by members present

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The draft Minutes of the thirty-seventh meefing of the Governing Body held on 22nd February 2023,
as had been circulated were approved subject fo replacing ‘December 2023’ with ‘December 2022’
under Minute liem [37.D.03(1)].

MATTERS ARISING
Governing Body Action Log
Governing Body noted Action Log items on frack, delayed and for closure.

TU Dublin Strategic Plan 2024-2028

Governing Body agreed that a Governing Body Strategic Plan Meeing would take place on Saturday
6th May 2023 for members fo review and give feedback on the proposed updated Strategic Plan for
2024-2028 as part of the University ‘Strategic Intent 2030" in advance of the final presentation of this
document to Governing Body and submission to the Higher Education Authority by September 2023.

CORRESPONDENCE RELEVANT TO GOVERNING BODY

Unsanctioned Payments in Higher Education Institutions (7t March 2023)

Governing Body noted the Unsanclioned Payments in Higher Educafion Insftuions (7t March 2023)
as carculated fo Governing Body.

HEA 2023 Recurrent Grant Allocation (9t March 2023)
Governing Body noted the HEA 2023 Recurrent Grant Allocation (9t March 2023) as circulated fo
Governing Body.

Update - Comptroller & Auditor General Audit of TU Dublin (Financial Statements YE 31.08.22)
Governing Body noted concerns raised by the President in respect to the scheduling of the Audit of
Technological University Dublin Financial Statements (Year End 31.08.2022) by the Ofice of the
Comptroller & Auditor General.

DECISION

NOTED

APPROVED
Proposed: E Maher
Seconded: S O'Shaughnessy

NOTED

APPROVED

Proposed: J Grant
Seconded: P Kelly

NOTED

AGREED
CHAIR/PRESIDENT

NOTED

NOTED

NOTED

20f9




Approved Gov eming Body Minutes — Meeting 38 (29th March 2023)

CLLSOON TECNEOLAIOONTA
SHALE ATHA CLIATH

DUBLIN

TEOON0GCAL
UNNVERSITY LSRN

| REF ITEM DECISION
| SectionA - Standard ltems

38.A.09 | REGULATORY AND SECTOR UPDATES

Higher Education Authority (HEA) Bulletin No 1 (March 2023)

Governing Body noted the HEA Bullein No 1 (March 2023) as circulated fo Governing Body and noted
that this is anew communications format by the HEA fo bring current relevant key messages to Higher
Education Insfituions. The focus of this first bullefin is on ICT matiers. NOTED

38.A10 | Commencement of the Protected Disclosures (Amendment) Act 2022
Governing Body noted the Protected Disclosures Act (DPER Key Messages for Employers) as NOTED
crrculated fo Governing Body.

38.A11 | Governing Body noted the following updates from the Chair: NOTED

1)  IPA progress on the revised Code of Governance

2) OECD Interim Report on the future of the representation of the Technological Higher Education
Seclor and opfions proposed. Both the final OECD report and the Mazars report (A Review of
the Advocacy Models Employed by Higher Education Bodies) commissioned by TU Dublin will
be arculated to members when the final OCED Report is published. CHAIR/SECRETARIAT

| SectionB - Executive Reports

38.B.01 | UNIVERSITY EXECUTIVE REPORT
Governing Body noted the University Execufive Report and its accompanying Appendices as had
been circulated to members. The President updated the meefing on a number of items relafing fo this

report and following discussion Governing Body noted the following: NOTED
1)  CAO first preference student numbers as at 1st February 2023
2) International student numbers
3) Timing of Leaving Cerfiicate results 2023
4) Implementation of a brand campaign and monitoring of markeiing awareness
5) Joint European Degree in Engineering and the EUt+ Status and Structure Experience.
6) Draft Annual Report 2022 Schedule
38.8.02 | STRATEGIC PLAN EXECUTIVE REPORT
Governing Body noted the report ‘TU Dublin Climate Action Plan Overview’' as part of the Strategic
Plan Update as had been circulak;d' fo members. The Chgir welcomed Ms .}enni&er Boyer, (\(:oe NOTED
President for Sustainability), who joined the meeing fo brief members on this report Following
discussion Governing Body noted the following:
e Promote a sustainable campus environment and operations through reducing GHG emissions,
increase EE across all buildings, opimizing use of exising assets, implement GPP, sustainable
fravel, reduce/elimnate prinfng.
e Eshblish a sustainability educafion framework by embedding sustainability through the
University Educaion Model, developing sfrategic parinerships and nafional/international
projects
e Support sustainability research and innovation through encouraging acion/engaged research,
aligning fo SDG's, implemeniing systems fo measure, monifor, impacts across SDG's and
funding.
e Strengthen sociefal engagement by engaging all students, staff and parinerships.
e Support leadership and resourcing through esfablishing governance and accountability models.
Advocate and plan programmes for investment
Following discussion the Chair thanked Ms Boyer for her briefing. NOTED

30f9



Approved Gov eming Body Minutes — Meeting 38 (29th March 2023)

| REF
|

38.C.05
(a)&(b)

38.C.01

ITEM

SectionC - Items For Approval

TRANSITIONAL ARRANGEMENTS FOR GOVERNING BODY MEMBERSHIP (HEA ACT 2022)
Governing Body noted the Cover Sheet Draft Procedures for the Appointment/Re-Constitution of
Governing Body for the Technological University Dublin (22nrd March 2023)’, and the supporfing
documentaion confained In the Appendices and Draft Submission to DFHERIS as crculaled fo
Governing Body.

The University Secrefary briefed members on the process fo appointreconstitufe the membership of
the next Governing Body under the HEA Act 2022. Governing Body noted this process is fo be
completed before the end of the fransiional period 9th November 2023 as insfructed by the Minister
for Further and Higher Education, Research Innovation and Science. The University Secretary sought
approval for the following documents contained in the draft submission fo the Minister for Further and
Higher Education, Research Innovation and Science DFHERIS to commence this process:

1) Dratt Procedures for the Appointment’Re-Constituion of Governing Body for TU Dublin
2) Appendix A-Draft TU Dublin Governing Body Select Commitiee Terms of Reference
3) Appendix B - Draft TU Dublin Governing Body Members Competency Framework

4) Appendix C — Draft TU Dublin Governing Body Chairperson Competency Framework
5) Appendix D — Draft TU Dublin Governing Body Elecion Regulations of Staff Members

Governing Body approved the draft submission documentation to DFHERIS described in (1-5) above.

Governing Body noted the following clarificaions o be addressed post Governing Body approval:
1)  Sequence of the Staff Elecions in draft document (5) above.
i)  Voing process criteria — electronic/in person in draft document (5) above.

Governing Body approved the membership of the proposed TU Dublin Select Commitiee as described
in the draft document in (2) above as follows:

Jerry Grant (External Member) as Chair

Norah Burns (External Member)

Evelyn Carroll (External Member)

Jessica Perez (Student Member)

Susan O'Shaughnessy (Staff Member)

David FitzPafrick (President)

The Chair welcomed Mr D Murphy (Chief Operafions Oficer), Mr C Whelan (Head of Finance) and
Ms O McEvoy (Head of Procuremenf) who joined the meefing fo update members on a number of
Agenda ltems in Secfion C, D and E.

PROCUREMENT CONTRACT-HEANET ON BEHALF OF PUBLIC SECTOR BODIES (Micromail Ltd)
Governing Body noted the Approval Request Cover Sheet ‘Authority to directly drawdown from
HEAnet Framework — Micromail Ltd (20t March 2023)’, and the supporing documentafion contained
in the accompanying Appendix as crculated o members. This item had been reviewed, considered
and recommended by the FPC on 20t March 2023 for Governing Body approval.

Governing Body noted the HEAnet have signed the Nofiicaion To Activate Goods Form (NAGF) and
contract on behalf of all public sector bodies and therefore a separate TU Dublin confracNAGF is not
required.

Governing Body approved TU Dublin direcly drawdown from this HEAnet framework (Micromail Lid)
over the term of the framework contract as oufiined in the supporfing documentation.

CLLSOON TECNEOURIOOTA
SHALE ATHA CLIATH
u TEOON0GCAL
CNVERSITY RSN

DECISION

NOTED

NOTED

APPROVED
Proposed: J Grant
Seconded: C Clune Mulvaney

NOTED

APPROVED
Proposed: M Ryan
Seconded: P Kelly

NOTED

NOTED
NOTED

APPROVED
Proposed: P Kelly
Seconded: A OToole

40f9




Approved Gov eming Body Minutes — Meeting 38 (29th March 2023)

38.C.03

38.C.04

ITEM

SectionC - Items For Approval

PROCUREMENT OF A MULTIMODAL MICROSCOPE

Governing Body noted the Approval Request Cover Sheet ‘Authority to bind contract for the purchase
of Multimodal Microscope (22 March 2023)’, and the supporiing documentafion contained in the
accompanying Appendix as crculated o members. This item had been reviewed, considered and
recommended by the FPC on 27t March 2023 for Governing Body approval.

Governing Body noted that this is for a once off piece of equipment and that 90% of the fofal value of
the purchase of this equipment is funded by the grant awarded by Science Foundation Ireland (SFI)
with the remaining 10% funded by TU Dublin. Governing Body also nofed that this piece of equipment
can be re-located o a difierent University building if the current location is no longer a viable opfion in
the future.

Governing Body approved TU Dublin the authority fo bind confract and spend for the purchase of a
Mulimodal Imaging Platiorm for the FOCAS Research Insfiute.

TU DUBLIN DRAFT CLOSED CIRCUITTELEVISION (CCTV) POLICY
Governing Body noted the Approval Cover Sheet ‘TU Dublin Draft CCTV Policy (20t March 2023)’,
and the dratt policy contained in the accompanying Appendix as circulated o members.

Governing Body noted the draft TU Dublin Draft Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) Policy had been
sent o the social partners for nofing/informatfion in accordance with the Policy for Policy Procedure
Development Governing Body also noted that this draft policy had been reviewed, considered and
recommended by the FPC on 20t March 2023 for Governing Body approval.

Following discussion Governing Body requested that the draft TU Dublin Draft Closed Circuit
Television (CCTV) Policy be re-sent o the social pariners for consultaion and following this an
elecronic approval request will be circulated fo Governing Body members.

Governing Body requested that future draft TU Dublin polices are processed appropriately through
the relevant channels to minimise unnecessary delays before presentafion for approval fo Governing
Body, and consideration be given fo amending the Policy for Policy Development fo incorporate this
request

DRAFT PROGRAMMES AND BUDGETS 2023- 2025

Governing Body noted the Cover Sheet ‘TU Dublin Budget Presentation 2023-2025 (27t March 2023)’
and the supporfing documentaion confained in the accompanying Appendix as circulated o
members. The Appendix was presented in the format set out by the HEA for submission by each
Insftufion. Its purpose is fo set out the University’s operational budget posiion for the years 2023 to
2025. The FPC had considered this documentafion for presentaion fo Governing Body prior fo its
submission fo the HEA. Following discussion Governing Body noted the following:

1) Faclors that confributed to the delay in submiting a final draft of the Financal Statements (FS)
(YE 31st August 2022) o the C& A-G.

2) Issues identfied in preparation of the draft Programmes and Budgets (P&B) including:
e  Revenue Reserves Correcion
e Impact of the fixed asset exercise on the depreciaion/amortisation figures
e Potential consequences of the reporfing of a defict to the HEA

3) Aclons faken and in progress by the Executive o miigate against issues idenffied reoccurring:
e Aclon plan on the University finance funcion to the May Governing Body meefing
e Progress reportio the June Governing Body Meefing
e  Final progress report fo the August Governing Body meefing
e Standover statement of current cashfow circulated to members in September

CLLSOON TECNEOURIOOTA
SHALE ATHA CLIATH
. TEOON0GCAL
UNNVERSITY LSRN

DECISION

NOTED

NOTED

APPROVED
Proposed: E Maher
Seconded: N Burns

NOTED
NOTED
NOTED

COO/UNIVERSITY SECRETARY

NOTED
UNIVERSITY SECRETARY

NOTED

NOTED
NOTED

NOTED
(W0[0)

50f9




Approved Gov eming Body Minutes — Meeting 38 (29th March 2023)

CLLSOON TECNEOLAIOONTA
SHALE ATHA CLIKTH

DUBLIN

TEOON0GCAL
UNNVERSITY LSRN

REF ITEM DECISION

|
] SectionC - Items For Approval

4) lIssues, reporfing of deficits and associated actions will be discussed with the HEA at their next NOTED
TU Dublin budget meefing in April 2023. An update on this meefing will be presented to members Ccoo
at the May Governing Body meeiing.

5) The key assumpions underpinning the P&B forecast figures and a number of areas of concern NOTED
raised:

e Reduced DFHERIS funding for pay increases
® Increased energy cosls

e  Utlisafion of buildings

e Retenfion figures

6) The COO fo provide details on the impact of Organisafional Design on payroll cosls o a fulure NOTED
Governing Body meefing. Coo

Governing Body approved the draft Programmes and Budgets as presenied for submission the HEA APPROVED

by 31stMarch 2023. Proposed: J Grant

Seconded: A OToole

| SectionD - Items For Noting

38.D.01 | MANAGEMENT RESPONSE TO OD PROCUREMENT REPORT

Governing Body noted the Cover Sheet ‘Management Response to Deloitte OD Procurement Review,
(10 March 2023)’, and the supporiing document ‘Management Responses and Actions arising from
Internal Audit Review of Procurement and Contracting Arrangements for Organisation Design

Consultancy Services” in the accompanying Appendix as circulated to members. NOTED
Governing Body noted that this document was presented fo the Audit and Risk Commitiee (ARC) on

8t March 2023 and that all of the aclions arising fom the recommendafions have now been NOTED
implemented.

Following discussion Governing Body noted the following:

1. Purchase Orders (PO) now provide addiional defail on the nature of the service being provided.
For large confracts one PO is raised for the fofal approved spend and invoices submited by NOTED
supplier are then matched against that PO.

2. The UET have approved and established a University Project Governance Group. As part of this
Group’s remit they worked closely with the University Project Management Ofice to put a NOTED
framework in place on the management and reporing of projects from which three portolio
project management groups were formed (Academic Group, Operations and People Group and
Campus and Environment Group). NOTED

3. ARC will continue o monitor the responses fo this review and where relevant bring updates fo ARC CHAIR
the Governing Body.

38.D.02 | UNIVERSITY SEAL REGISTER REPORT
Governing Body noted the University Seal Register Report from the University Legal Counsel NOTED
(10t March 2023), confrming documents fo which the seal of TU Dublin had been applied during the
period 4th February 2023 fo 10t March 2023.

60of 9



Approved Gov eming Body Minutes — Meeting 38 (29th March 2023)

38.E.02

38.E.03

38.E.04

ITEM
Section E - Chair and Committee Reports

ACADEMIC COUNCIL MEMBERSHIP 2023

Governing Body noted the Cover Sheet ‘Academic Council Membership 2023-2025, (8t March 2023)’,
and the supporing document ‘Academic Council 2023-2025 Membership’ in the accompanying
Appendix as circulated to members.

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS

Academic Council (AC) Meeting Report

Governing Body noted the AC Report for Meeing (20) on 21st February 2023 as circulated o
members.

The President updated members on a number of items including:

1. Rafficaion of Awards

2. Academic Councl input info the Strategic Plan 2024-2028
3. Current status of Apprenfice Education

4. Honorary Awards Process

Audit and Risk Committee (ARC) Meeting Report
Governing Body noted the ARC Report for Meeing 30 on 8t March 2023 as circulated fo
members. The ARC Chair updated members on a number of items including:

1. Annual Protecled Disclosure Report 2022
ARC will continue to monitor the Risk Management Commitee and where relevant bring updates
fo the Governing Body.

3. Clarificaion on the Limited Assurance level given by the Infernal Auditors which was based on
audit reviews conducted during 2021/2022. The Execufive have priorfised increasing this level
fo Reasonable Assurance level in the current year in co-operafion with the Internal Auditors as a
matier of urgency. ARC will confinue fo update Governing Body on the status of increasing this
assurance level.

Governing Body noted that as part of this process culivaing ownership by University Heads of
Funclion of internal audit tems is also taking place. Governing Body also noted that an updated
progress report on acfions and deliverables o achieve this increased level will be provided by
the Executive fo both the ARC and Governing Body meeing in May 2023.

Governing Body also wished o acknowledge the role of the independent members on the
Governing Body Committees and their significant work and input on these Committees.

Equality, Diversity and Equality Committee (EDIC) Meeting Report
Governing Body noted the EDIC Reportfor Meefing (15) on 1stMarch 2023 as circulated fo members.
The EDIC Chair updated members on a number of items including:

1. Nominafion of Professor Yvonne Galligan, Direclor of Equality, Diversity and Inclusion as
the Presidents nominee on EDIC in accordance with the EDIC Terms of Reference.

Athena SWAN.

Embedding gender balance across the University

New modules for academic staff returning from maternity leave

Disability and accessibility support for internafional exchanges for incoming staff and
students.

6. Internafonal Womens Day

R~ wN

CLLSOON TECNEOURIOOTA
SHALE ATHA CLIATH
u TEOON0GCAL
CNVERSITY RSN

DECISION

NOTED

NOTED

NOTED
NOTED
ARC CHAIR
NOTED

ARC CHAIR

NOTED
coo

NOTED

NOTED

70f9




Approved Gov eming Body Minutes — Meeting 38 (29th March 2023)

38.E.05

38.E.06
38.E.07
38.E.08

38.F.01

ITEM
Section E — Chair and Committee Reports

Finance and Property Committee (FPC) Meeting Report
Governing Body noted the FPC Report for Meefing (18) on 20t March 2023 as circulated to members.
The FPC Chair updated members on a number of items including:

1.

2. Campus Maintenance - Condition Surveys
Governing Body noted that the condiion reports across all building assets showed reasonable
building condiion but idenfied challenges with HVAC and Air-cooling plant and electrical
equipment This reflects the inadequate funding of asset renewals in the current capital grants
system and the high risk of failure in such plant as a resul, with crifical items dealt with in a
reaciive way rather than a proacive way as a consequence.

COMMITTEE MINUTES
Governing Body noted the following approved Committee Minutes as crrculated to members.

1. AC Minutes — Meeing (19) held on 7t December 2022.
2. EDIC Minutes — Meeing (14) held on 7t November 2022.
3. FPC Minutes —Meeting (17) held on 10t January 2023.

Section F - Standard Items

ANY OTHER BUSINESS
The following was noted under this item

1. Retirement of Governing Body Members
Governing Body noted Ms Maggie Ryan, Governing Body Non-Academic Staff Member would
refre rom Governing Body on 31st March 2023. Governing Body also noted that Ms Valerie
Bistany, Governing Body External Member would step down from Governing Body on 5t April
2023. The Chair thanked them both for their support and commitment as members during their
period on Governing Body.

2. TU Dublin Spring Graduations
Governing Body noted that Dr Charles Larkin (Chair), Ms Jessica Perez and Dr Eamon Maher
(Governing Body Members) aftended TU Dublin Spring Graduafion on 16t March 2023 which
ook place on the Blanchardstown Campus. The Chair noted that this is an important and
inspiring event for students and their famlies, and staff of the University and encouraged
members o attend the next TU Dublin Graduation Ceremony in the Autumn.

Governing Body noted the schedule of TU Dublin Autumn Graduafions 2023 will be circulated o
members when they are finalised.

3. Mazars External Governing Body Review Update 2022/23
Governing Body noted that the response closing date to the Mazars External Governing Body
Review Survey 2022/23 was 29th March 2023. Governing Body noted that Mazars would be
asked to extend this closing deadline in order that a number of Governing Body members could

complete this process.

DECISION

NOTED

NOTED

NOTED

NOTED

NOTED

NOTED

NOTED

NOTED
SECRETARIAT

NOTED

8of 9




Approved Gov eming Body Minutes — Meeting 38 (29th March 2023)

CLLSOON TECNEOLAIOONTA
SHALE ATHA CLATH

DEBUN

TEOON0GCAL
UNNVERSITY LSRN

| REF ITEM DECISION
| Section F — Standard Items

GOVERNING BODY MEETINGS
38.F.02 | Draft Schedule of Governing Body Meetings 2023-2025
Governing Body noted the draft Schedule of Governing Body Meefings 2023-2025. NOTED

Governing Body External Members Meeting Only
38.F.03 | Governing Body noted that the next Governing Body External Members Only meefing will take place
virtually on Thursday 19t April 2023 between 8.00-9.30am NOTED

Next Governing Body Meeting
38.F.04 | Members noted that the next Governing Body meefng is scheduled fo take place on
Wednesday 10t May 2023 between 10.00-13.00 on the Grangegorman Campus. NOTED

The Chair thanked members for their atiendance and parficipation.

- — = -

SIGNED ) DATE: 10t May 2023.
Charles Larkin,
Chair.

90of 9





